HOWARD GREY & ASSOCIATES, INC MA——-’

GEOLOGISTS anND ENGINEERS
711 H STREET, SUITE 450  ANCHORAGE, ALABKA 9PBO1-3442
TELEPHONE (807) 276.6561

July 10, 1989

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region V

1450 Mara Lane, Suite 210

Walnut Creek, California 94596-5468

Attention: Mr. Robert J. Pate, Chief
Nuclear Materials Safety and Safeguards Branch

Subject: Reply to Notice of Violations
License No. 50-21455-01]

Gentlemen:

In response to ycur letter of June 26, 1989 citing the deficien-
cies brought out in the inspection of June 6 and 7, 1989, the
following responses are presented.

Violation A

"License Condition 9 provides that licensed material listed in
item 6 is authorized for use in Troxler Model 3400 Series
moisture-density gauges.

Contrary to the above reguirement, at the time of the inspection,
the licensee possessed a Campbell Pacific Nuclear Model MC series
gauge in lieu of the authorized one."

l. It 1s true that at the time of the inspection our current
license did not specify use cf a Campbell Pacific unit.
Cur original license, obtained September 30, 1983, did allow
for both the CPN and Troxler nuclesar gauges. However,
while applying for a renewed license, the CPN gauge was
inadvertently dropped from the application form. We do not
understand why this occurred, especially since we do not
own a Troxler unit.

2. An amendment to our license, along with a $60.00 payment,
was sent to the NRC on June 6, 1989, The amendment was
received on July 10th and a copy is included for your review.
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Violation B

"License Condition 16 provides that the licensee shal!l possess
and use licensed material in accordance with statements, repre-
sentations, and procedures contained in the application dated
August 16, 1983 and August 26, 1988.

Contrary to the above requirements, at the time of the inspec~
tion, licensed material (cesium=137, B millicuries; americium=
241, 40 millicures) contained in a Campbell Pacific Density Gauge
Model MC Series had not been secured from unauthorized removal
from the basement storage facility, an unrestricted area."

1. At the time of the inspection, the lock which secures the
cabinet that houses the nuclear gauge was not fastened.
The door to the basement was locked, the gauge carrying
case was locked, and the lock to the cabinet was in place,
but it had not properly latched.

2. Upon further examination of the lock we discovered that the
lock was faulty and did not always lock when pushed into
the locking position. A new lock was put on the cabinet on
June 7, 1989.

Violation C

"10 CFR 20.203(e) provides in part that each area or room in
which licensed material is used or stored in an amount exceeding
10 times the guantity of such material specified in Appendix C of
this chapter shal! post a sign or signs bearing the radiation
caution symbol and the words: CAUTION, RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL(S).

Contrary to the above requirement, at the time of the inspection
the stores - room used L0 store licensed material did not have the
CAUTION, R.DIOACTIVE MATERIAL(S) sign posted."

l. At the time of the inspection a sign reading CAUTION,
RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL ard measuring 8 1/2 inches by 10
inches was posted on the door of the cabinet holding the
nuclear gauge. We were informed that this was the wrong
sign. I do know that previous to moving to our new, pre-
sent Jlocation we did have the correct sign posted. How=-
ever, during the move and subsequent securing of the nuc-
Jear device we must have posted an improper sign.

2. A sign which was verbally accepted by the NRC inspector was
posted on the cabinet on June 7, 1989. 1 have enclosed a
full size copy of the currently posted sign for your inspec-
tion. Please inform us if there is any problem with this
sign.

Violation D

"10 CFR 19.11(a) provides that each licensee shall post current
vopies wi the following documents: (1) 10 CFR Parts 19 and 20,
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i j NRC Form 374 PAOE 1
1l (3-83) U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION »

MATERIALS LICENSE Amendment No. 5

Pursuant to the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended, the Energy Renrganization Act of 1974 (Public Law 93 —-438}, and Title 10,
Code of Federal Regulations, Chapter 1, Parts 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 40 and 70, and in reliance on statements and representations
heretofore made by the licensee, a license is hereby issued authorizing the licénsee to receive, acquire, possess, and transfer byproduct,
I source, and special nuclear material designated below; to use such material for the purposc(s) and at the place(s) designated below; to
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deliver or transfer such material to persons authorized to receive it in a:cordance with the regulations of the applicable Part(s). This
license shail be deemed tc contain the conditions specified in Section 183 of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended, and
subject to all applicable rules, regulations and orders of the Nuclea Regulatory Commission now or hereafter in effect and to any
conditions specified below.

OIS ISR

Licanses In accordance with application

dated August 26, 1988
1. Howard Grey & Associates, Inc. 3. License number 50~21455-01 is wmended in

its entirety to read as follows:

2. 711 H Street, Suite 450

SR S S S e I

and D. For use in Campbell Pacific Nuclear Model MC Series gauges to measure
properties of construction materials.

Anchorage, Alaska 99501 4. Cxpiration date September 30, 1993
s 5. Docket or
¥ ' Reference No. 030-20789
: 6. Byproduct, source, and/or : 7. Chemical and/or physical 8. Maximum amount that licensee
' special nuclear material form : may possess at any one time
o i g und_er thie licensc
jA. Cesium 137 -~ A. .Seaiad sources _ A. _Not to exceed
e = (Troxler Dwg. A-102112) 10 millicuries
. o - per source
I8 Americium 241 o B. Sealed neutron sources B. Not to exceed
¢ (Troxier Dwg - A-102451) 50 millicuries
o ' . ‘ per source
BiC. Cesium 137 . " Sealed sources C. » Not to exceed
¢ {Campbell Pacific Nuclear .7 10 millicuries
o Model CPN-131) . per source
e Americium 241 D. Sealed neutron sources .D. Not to exceed
. (Campbell Pacific Nuclear 50 millicuries
. Model CPN-131) 4 per scurce
5 Authorized use
§A. and B. For use in Troxler Model 3400 Series Moisture-Density gauges to measure
5 properties of construction materials.

L CONDITIONS

0 Licensed material may be used at 711 H Street, Anchorage, Alaska, and at

. temporary job sites of the licensee anywher2z in the United States where the

i U. §. Nuclear Regulatory Commission maintains jurisdiction for regulating the

use of licensed material.
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